‘ San Bieg(} Unified Barbara Archer

: Contract Specialist

’ﬁ' SCHOOL DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION
858.637.6229

Fax: 858.496.1953

barcher@sandi.net

June 25, 2015

Mr, Hani Sultan VIA FACISMILE ONLY
USS Cal Builders FAX: (714) 503-6805
8051 Main St.

Stanton, CA 90630
Dear Mr. Sultan:

Subject: Stadium Improvements at La Jolla High School ~ CZ-15-0777-57
Request for Substitution of Subconiractor - Approval.

Your request of June 10, 2015 to substitute Herk Edwards, Inc. for ATM Specialty Services, Inc. for
the metal lockers portion of work, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107, is approved
based on the District fulfilling the five-day notification requirement in which to allow

ATM Specialty Services, Inc. to acknowledge the substitution. There has been no objection received
from ATM Specialty Services, Inc.

Herk Edwards, Inc. ATM Specialty Services, Inc.
Richard Sivas Richard Mazza, Jr.

23822 Hawthorne Blvd, Suite 201 PO Box 2175

Torrance, CA 90505 Covina, CA 91722

License #232760

Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain in
effect. '

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Bttt vk o

Barbara Archer
Contract Specialist

cc:  #erk Edwards, Inc.
+ATM Specialty Services, Inc,
G Champion
D. Machek
B. Spratley
L. Anderson

Construction Compliance Department 4360 Ruffner St, San Diego, CA 92111



